From: Stephen Sharp [ssharp@programmingsolutions.co.uk]

Sent: 25 October 2012 11:05

To: Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; Alfred Brandenburger

Cc: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK; Jim Donaldson - BB Civil UK

Subject: ETN Programme Revision 5¢ "22 week" draw down

Attachments: ETN Programme Revision 5C analysis of impact to 121013.pdf; ETN Reconciliation of

22 week draw down 121013 .xIsx

Kevin / Alfred

Please find attached the Revision 5c¢ “22 week draw down” analysis to 13 October 2012 for your approval. | will
send the Schedule Part 45 analysis in a separate e mail to avoid confusion.

As discussed, | have maximised the draw down in the period which now shows a total of 96 days (14 weeks). This
has been achieved by not changing the Revision 5c logic to reflect our current method of working. | have therefore
not prepared the usual short accompanying narrative that would describe these logic changes. | believe | can
defend this somewhat extreme analysis to T&T (it is overstated by approximately 3 weeks), but it is at risk of non-
approval by them.

| should issue this analysis to Graham Robertson & T&T by tomorrow night.

Best Regards,

Steve Sharp
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